MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 1st Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2022-2023 held on 13.04.2022 at MPCB, Mumbai.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri. A. L Jarhad, Chairman

Chairman, MPCB

2. Shri Ashok Shingare, Member Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.

3. Shri P.K. Mirashe, Member

Technical Advisor, MIDC.

4. Dr. Y. B. Sonkatte, Member Convener Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

5. Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Tradnsport) Dept., Mumbai & Representative from NEERI - leave of absence was granted.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1. Shri V.M. Motghare Invitee Member

Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Dr. A.R. Supate, Invitee Member

Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Shri N.N. Gurav, Invitee Member Regional Officer (BMW), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 3 of Consent to Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet No. 3				
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075891	Pioneer Distillery Limited Sr. No. 286/1, 2 & 291, 285 /1/A,B, 285/2 Mouje Balapur (V), Sr. No. 286/1,2 and 291,Dharmabad Dharmabad	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for Molasses based 100 KLPD, Grain Based 60 KLPD & Malt Based 12 KLPD distillery and IMFL unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided RCC pit having capacity of 36000 m3, Concrete tank capacity of 15000 m3 to handle the trade effluent, in case of any eventuality. The same post collection in said Pit will be treated ta Multi effect Evaporator and CPU in the unit for recycling in the process. Also, PP has lined up rainwater harvesting pond with HDPE lining and also submitted completion report. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for Molasses based 100 KLPD, Grain Based 60 KLPD & Malt Based 12 KLPD distillery and IMFL unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000111260	Mumbai International Airport Ltd 1st floor, Terminal 1-B, Santacruz (East), Mumbai- 400099.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate with increase in Cl	31.05.2024	Committee noted that, the case was discussed in CAC meeting held on 20/12/2021, it was decided to defer the case and call the PP for presentation for lack of clarity regarding implementation of Maharashtra Plastic and Thermocol Products (Manufacture, usage, sale, Transport, Handling, and storage) Notification 2018,

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Scientific disposal of Hazardous waste.
					Committee also noted that, PP has submitted their presentation & reply vide letter dtd. 17/03/2022 and it seems to be inline
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent to Operate by imposing following conditions.
					 PP shall properly operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility to the treated sewage. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. PP shall properly operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 40% of total available parking slots. By forfeiting BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards JVS
					exceedance and top-up the BG to the sum of Rs. 25 Lakh.
3	MPCB-	Khed Economic	APPROVED	31.03.2026	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	CONSENT- 0000111786	Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd., Vill. Nimgaon, Kanerhsar, Dawadi, Kendur, Tal. Khed & Shirur, Dist. Pune.	Renewal of consent with decrease in CI		consent (Part-I) for Multi-product SEZ project comprising processing area & domestic tarrif area. Committee also noted that this case was discussed in previous CAC meeting & decided to defer the case and call to PP for presentation due to non-submission of amendment in EC for provision of individual pollution control facility instead of common pollution control infrastructure facility viz. STP, ETP, Bio-gas plant/ OWC and other assets. Subsequently, PP has given the presentation on above details. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider case for grant of renewal of consent for multi-product SEZ on total plot area of 19,26,702.3 Sq.Mtr out of 1,70,56,200 Sq.Mtr & construction BUA of 16,43,902.3 Sq.mtr out of total construction BUA of 2,04,64,000 Sq.mtr. by imposing following conditions. 1. The applicant shall provide & operate common pollution control infrastructure facility and ensure that the individual industries/units shall enter into MoU with industrial park to ensure O & M of common STP, ETP, bio-gas plant/OWC & other assets. 2. Individual industry in the park in existing & proposed building will be responsible for obtaining their consent to establish & operate separately from MPCB.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD – 10 mg/l. The treated domestic effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc., & remaining shall be used on own land for gardening/irrigation purposes within premises. PP shall operate & maintain the bio-gas plant for treatment & disposal of biodegradable waste. PP shall not allot the plot to the trade effluent generating industry, however, if any industry in future is likely to come with industrial effluent, then it shall be mandatory for the industry to set up their own pollution control system/ETP to achieve zero discharge i.e. 100% recycle in the process. PP shall submit/extend the BG to form the sum of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O & M of PCs and compliance of EC & consent conditions.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000111539	Dighi Port Limited (south side) Dighi Port Limited Tal. Shrivardhan, Dist. Raigad, Shrivardhan	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate of Dighi Port [South Side]	30.09.2022	Committee noted that, PP has submitted application for renewal of consent in the name of Dighi Port Ltd for operation of port in the Rajpuri Creek at Dighi (South side) having 2 nos. of Jetties/Berths (Multipurpose berths) and facilities for liquid storage and liquid cargos. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environmental Clearance in the name of Dighi Port Ltd on

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					30.09.2005 and corrigendum on 26.12.2005 for Dighi Port development project 1 st phase, Dighi District- Raigad. Committee Further noted that Show Cause for Refusal was issued on 01/07/2021. PP submitted reply, as per submission of PP they obtain NOC from CGWA and obtain Corrigendum from MoEF&CC in respect of Berths size on 27.01.2022. (Corrigendum of Environmental Clearance on 27.01.2022)
					in respect of berth size 325 x 34 mtrs dimensions with approach of 100 X 12mtrs instead of berth size 300 x 20mtrs dimensions with approach of 100 X 12mtrs.)
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of consent for South side, by imposing following conditions:
					 PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms. PP shall submit/extend total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000114807	SAARLOHA ADVANCED MATERIALS PVT.LTD. (Formerly Kalyani	APPROVED Renewal with increase in CI	31.07.2026	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in capital investment, without change in production for manufacturing of Ingots or Blooms of various sizes and grades- 2,04,000 MT/A.
		Carpenter Special Steel Pvt. Limited)			Committee also noted that, this case was discussed in previous CAC meeting & called the PP for presentation on

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Sr.No.72-76, Mundhwa, Pune Mundhwa, Industrial Zone Haveli			detailed production process and pollution control system provided. Committee further noted that, PP has presented detailed manufacturing process & APC system's provided including switching over to cleaner fuel & installation of secondary fume extraction system followed by dust collection system. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of consent, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms. 2. PP shall submit/extend total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000117219	CtrlS Datacenters Ltd., Plot No GEN. 72/1/A, TTC Industrial Area, MIDC Navi Mumbai	Renewal of consent with increase in CI & amalgamation of consent	31.07.2026	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI & amalgamation of consent for IT/ITES activity (Data center). Committee also noted that this case was discussed in previous CAC meeting & called the PP for presentation due to PP has increased CI by Rs. 135.06 Cr without Boards consent & non-provision of STP & non-submission of details of E-waste. Committee further noted that PP has given a presentation about the project details including above lapses. After due deliberation it was decided to grant renewal of consent with increase in CI & amalgamation IT/ITES

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					activity (Data center) on total plot area of 10,000 Sq.Mtr & built up area of 4704.93 + 12,767.23 = 17,472.16 Sq.Mtr out of total construction BUA of 21,366.32 Sq.mtr by imposing following conditions.
					 PP shall submit the Board Resolution within one month in prescribed format from company Board towards increased CI without obtaining consent from Board thus violated the provision of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violation & submit BG of Rs. 2.0 Lakh towards submission of the same. PP shall operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD10 mg/lit including disinfection facility to the treated sewage. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 30% of total available parking slots. PP shall submit/extend the BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O & M of PCs and compliance of consent & EC conditions. Consent shall be issued after provision of STP within one month. If not provided, then SCN will be issued
7	MPCB-	ZF Steering Gear	APPROVED	30.04.2024	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	CONSENT- 0000113442	(India) Ltd Plot No 1242/44 Plot No. 1242/44 Vadhu (BK) Talika Shirur Dist Pune Shirur	Renewal of Consent		consent for manufacturing of power steering & mechanical steering gear. Committee also noted that, this case was discussed in previous CAC meeting & was decided to issue SCN for carrying out additional activities without permission of the Board, not submitted affidavit as per consent condition towards not to use ground water, JVS exceedance, Inadequate land available for disposal of treated effluent/sewage & not provided APC to pretreatment line. Subsequently, PP has submitted the compliance report for the same. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent, by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall operate & maintain pollution control system so as to achieve consented standards. 2. PP shall extend the existing BG with top up to form the sum of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O & M of PCs and compliance of consent conditions.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000118335	Bajaj Auto Limited Survey No. 51A, 82,67,86 Akurdi Haveli	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	30.09.2026	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of power steering & mechanical steering gear. Committee also noted that, this case was discussed in previous CAC meeting & was decided to issue SCN for non-clarity of operational status of existing plant & machinery and non-submission for increased CI. Subsequently, PP has submitted the compliance report for the same in which requested to consider the case for present R&D activity, mfg of proto vehicles.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for present R&D activity, mfg of proto vehicles by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate & maintain pollution control system so as to achieve consented standards. 2. PP shall extend the existing BG with top up to form the sum of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O & M of PCs and compliance of consent conditions.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000125880	Shree Naman Hotels Pvt. Ltd. C-57, C-58, G-58, Bandra – Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.11.2026	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate for Five-Star Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding, Swimming pool & Laundry activity with 302 Rooms having Total Plot Area of 8,093 Sq.m and Total Construction Built Up Area of 18,600 Sq.m Five-star Deluxe category. Committee also noted that, PP has provided STP & OWC. PP has submitted clarification regarding decrease in CI is due to the changes incorporated on account of implementation of new Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS).
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent to Operate, by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall properly operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility to the treated sewage. 2. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 3. PP shall properly operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 40% of total available parking slots. 5. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control System and compliance of Consent conditions.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000126230	Hindalco Industries Limited 02, MIDC Taloja Plot No. 02, MIDC Taloja Panvel	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.01.2027	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent with an increase in CI for manufacturing of Aluminium sheet, coil, plate, molten metal & alloy pigs/Ingots. Committee also noted that, this case was discussed in previous CAC meeting & was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent due to increased CI by Rs. 107.35 Crs without Boards consent. Accordingly, issued SCN for refusal of consent vide dated 23.03.2022 & subsequently, PP has submitted the compliance report for the same. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent with increase in CI for manufacturing of aluminum sheet, coil, plate, molten metal & alloy pigs/ingots — 6,600 MT/M by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate & maintain pollution control

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					system so as to achieve consented standards. 2. PP shall submit the Board Resolution within one month in prescribed format from company Board towards increased capital investment without obtaining consent from Board thus violated the provision of Environments Laws & in future, they will not do such violations & submit the BG of Rs. 2.0 Lakh towards submission of the same. 3. PP shall extend the existing BG with top up to form the sum of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O & M of PCs and compliance of consent conditions.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000126514	Sterlite Technologies LImited E-1,E-2,E-3 & Gut no 14, MIDC, Waluj, Aurangabad E-1,E-2,E-3 & Gut no 14, MIDC, Waluj, Aurangabad GangaPur	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.01.2027	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of two consents (Amalgamation) for mfg of Optical Fiber, Glass preforms, SiCL4, Power generation, Hydrogen, Oxygen. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP comprising primary, tertiary treatment system followed by Reverse Osmosis & MEE. Treated effluent is 100% recycled in the process to achieve ZLD and also provided STP for treatment of sewage. Committee further noted that, PP has provided necessary air pollution control system and disposing HW as per the provisions of Rule. Committee further noted that, PP has applied with byproducts SiO2, HCI & Sodium Hypochlorite which needs to be shifted to HW. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent, by imposing following conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000126450	Garware Technical Fibres Ltd. Plot No. C-1 Wai MIDC Wai	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.01.2027	 PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms. PP shall recycle treated effluent 100% in the process to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge. By-products shall be shifted to Hazardous Waste and HW waste shall be disposed as per the provisions of HW Rule. By forfeiting 25% of the Bank Guarantee and top-up with Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fee of Rs. 1.0 Lakh within 01 month period else show cause notice for the same will be issued. Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Consent to Operate with enhancement in Capital Investment. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP & STP for treatment of trade effluent & sewage resp. Committee further noted that, PP has provided necessary air pollution control system and disposing HW as per the provisions of Rule. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal
					of consent, by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall operate pollution control scientifically and achieve the consented norms. 2. PP shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					provision of H&OW Rule by adopting online manifest system. 3. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O&M of Pollution Control System.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000125824	Clariant Chemicals (I) Limited 113/114 MIDC Dhatav Roha Roha	Renewal of Consent		Committee noted that, PP has applied for for renewal of mfg of Dyes, their dispersion and Textile & Leather chemicals with enhancement in CI. Committee also noted that, PP has provided combine ETP for treatment of trade effluent & sewage. Committee further noted that, PP has provided necessary air pollution control system and disposing HW as per the provisions of Rule. Committee further noted that, PP has applied with byproducts which needs to be shifted to HW. Committee noted that, PP has manufactured intermediates for Pigments, Dyes etc higher than the consented quantity. Also, noted that, JVS collected on 07/9/2020 & 16/7/2021 exceeding the consented standards. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice on following non-compliances: 1. Manufactured intermediates for Pigments, Dyes etc higher than the consented quantity. 2. Performance of ETP is not satisfactory as JVS collected on 07/9/2020 & 16/7/2021 exceeding the

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					consented standards.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000127727	Pee Vee Textiles Ltd. 41/4, 43/1, 43/2, 44,51/1 &51/2 Mouza- Jam Samudrapur	Renewal of consent for same product and qty with increase in CI		Committee noted that PP has applied Renewal of Consent with increase in Capital Investment. Committee also noted that JVS results are of ETP outlet & stack dtd. 07.02.2022 are with in limit. Committee further noted that, Industry not submitted Board resolution as per consent conditions towards increase in CI. After due deliberation, it was decided to Issue SCN for Refusal as PP not submitted Board resolution as per consent conditions
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000118586	PURNA SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD. BASMATHNAGAR Survey No. 238, 239, 240 AT BABHULGAON BASMATHNAGAR	Renewal of Consent		Committee noted that PP has applied renewal of consent for production of Sugar crushing activity with capacity 2500 TCD and Co-gen-18 MW with increase in CI from Rs.157.55 Crs to Rs.165.2151 Crs (i.e.Rs.7.6651 Crs). Committee also noted that PP has not submitted Bank Guarantee as per earlier consent conditions, JVS results are exceeding consented standards and ETP is inadequate. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent for renewal of consent for production of Sugar crushing activity with capacity 2500 TCD and Cogen- 18 MW, on following non-compliances: 1. Industry effluent generation is 282.5 CMD and Effluent

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000119767	PURNA SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA DISTILLERY DIVISION Survey No. 238, 239, 240 AT BABHULGAON BASMATHNAGAR	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.08.2022	Treatment Plant (ETP) provided is of capacity 250 CMD which is inadequate. 2. JVS result are exceeding consented standards. 3. Industry has not submitted bank guarantee as per earlier consent condition. Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of Consent for 30 KLPD molasses base distillery unit. Committee also noted that for treatment of spent wash PP has provided Bio-digester and Multiple Effective evaporators and Bio-composting on composting yard. The industry authority provided 5 days storage lagoons and 30 days lagoons. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for 30 KLPD molasses base distillery unit, Subject to submission of Bank guarantee, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent and operation & maintenance of pollution control systems.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000127569	Brembo Brake India Pvt. Ltd. Gat No. 307 (7 & 8) Nanekarwadi, Chakan Khed	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operare	28.02.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for mfg of Aluminium Master Cylinder, Aluminium Caliper, Disc & other parts without change in production & production quantity with enhancement in Capital Investment. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP & STP

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					for treatment of trade effluent & sewage resp. Committee further noted that, PP has provided necessary air pollution control system and disposing HW as per the provisions of Rule. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent, by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall operate effluent treatment scientifically and recycle the entire treated effluent into the process to achieve ZLD. 2. PP shall install water meters at recycling line & land disposal line. 3. PP shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provision of H&OW Rule by adopting online manifest system. 4. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O&M of Pollution Control System. 5. PP shall submit the Board Resolution within one month in prescribed format from company Board towards increased CI without obtaining consent from Board thus violated the provision of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violation & submit BG of Rs. 2.0 Lakh towards
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000127697	Bennett Coleman & Co Ltd, The Times of India (Suburban Press) S.No.11B/1 Malad,	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.12.2022	Submission of the same. Committee noted that PP has applied Renewal of Consent for printing of newspapers with increase in Capital Investment. Committee also noted that PP provided ETP to trade

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		137-A Wadhwan,163 B Akurli Road Western Express Highway Kandivali (E)			effluent and STP to treat sewage. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for printing of newspapers with increase in Capital investment, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards operation and miniatous of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. 2. Industry shall submit proposal towards improvement plan of ETP within a month and same shall be implemented within next 3 months so as to achieve consented norms.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000128320	CANPACK INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED L-18/25 TO 18/28 AND L-19 MIDC WALUJ GANGAPUR	Renewal of Consent to Operate	28.02.2027	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for mfg of Aluminium Master Cylinder, Aluminium Calliper, Disc & other parts without change in production & production quantity with enhancement in Capital Investment. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP & STP for treatment of trade effluent & sewage resp. Committee further noted that, PP has provided necessary air pollution control system and disposing HW as per the provisions of Rule. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent, by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall operate Pollution Control scientifically to

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 achieve the Consented norms. 2. PP shall improvement/upgradation plan towards O&M of Sewage Treatment Plant within 15 days and implement the same within 30 days. 3. PP shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of H&OW Rule by adopting online manifest system 4. By forfeiting 25% of the Bank Guarantee and topup with Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fee of Rs. 75000/- within 01-month period else show cause notice for the same will be issued.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000126712	Hindalco Industries Limited., Sr. No. 95/1, 95/2, Village - Dahali , Ngp- Ramtek Road, Tehsil-Mouda, Dist. Nagpur	Renewal of consent with increase in CI	28.02.2027	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI and engaged in the production of Aluminum Strips, Sheets, Foil and Aluminum Laminated products. Committee also noted that, the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to issue SCN for use of Furnace oil as fuel and providing APCs to the furnaces and increase of CI, accordingly PP has submitted reply and inform that they have stopped using of Furnace oil and switched over to comparative cleaner fuel i.e. LSHS and the increase in the CI is only for repair and replacement of machineries, building, road, etc. and addition of automation of safety equipment, vehicles, upgradation of ETP without increase in any production

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000128275	Rothe Erde India Private Limited., Gat No.429,Village - Wadivarhe ,Post- Gonde, Tal. Igatpuri, Dist. Nashik	APPROVED 1st part consent to operate and amalgamation with Renewal of existing consent with increase in CI	28.02.2027	After due deliberation it was decided to grant renewal of consent with increase in CI by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards operation and miniatous of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of Board Resolution towards increase in Cl. Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st part consent to operate and amalgamation with Renewal of existing consent with increase in Cl and engaged in the production of Large Diameter Bearings (without casing activity). Committee also noted that they have obtained consent to establish for expansion. Industry has exiting ETP and STP for the treatment of the effluent and sewage. JVS results are within the consented norms. Provided APCs as Bag Filters to shot blasting unit, Cyclone type dust collector followed by bag filter to Zinc spraying booths and filter to spray painting booths. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant 1st part consent to operate and amalgamation with Renewal of existing consent with increase in CI for the production of Large Diameter Bearings (Without Casting activity)-1125 MT/M by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards operation and miniatous of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000128654	TDK India Private Limited., Plot No. E 22 to 25, E 25/1, MIDC Area Satpur, Tal. & Dist. Nashik	Renewal of consent with change in company name and change of product name and increase in CI	28.02.2027	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of consent with change in company name and change of product name and increase in CI. Committee also noted that they have obtained ROC for change of name from EPCOS India Pvt. Ltd to TDK India Private Limited. Committee further noted that, PP has existing consent with mentioning five products out of that two products names is more specific and having duplicate nomenclature and to avoid duplication they wanted to change the name of the products which is brief Committee also noted that, the industrial effluent generation is Nil and has provided STP for the treatment of sewage. JVS results are within the consented norms. Provided APCs as Dust collector with Filter Bags to Zinc process and tin copper process and filter to spray painting booths. After due deliberation it was decided to grant Renewal of consent with change in company name and change of product name and increase in CI by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards operation and miniatous of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions PP shall submit BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of Board Resolution towards increase in CI. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent fees of Rs. 31,620/ PP shall submit this additional consent fees within a month, if failed Board will issue SCN for nonpayment and further action will be initiated.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000128506	Sigma Electric Manufacturing Corporation Pvt. Ltd. Unit-1 Gat No 154/1, 155/1 Mahalunge Village, Chakan- Talegaon Road, MIDC Chakan Khed	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	28.02.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for applied for renewal of consent to operate for mfg of Electrical Wiring Accessories. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP & STP for treatment of trade effluent & sewage resp. Committee further noted that, PP has provided necessary air pollution control system and disposing HW as per the provisions of Rule. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate Pollution Control scientifically to achieve the Consented norms. 2. PP shall recycle 72 CMD treated effluent/sewage into the process and remaining 15 CMD used on land for gardening.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of H&OW Rule by adopting online manifest system PP shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000128611	Bedmutha Industries Limited Plot No. E-1, Nardana MIDC, Phase-II, Vill. Waghadi Khurd, Tal. Shindkheda, Dist. Dhule	Renewal of consent with increase in CI	28.02.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI and change of product name and readjust of the product quantities. Committee also noted that, PP has existing consent with three products and now they have mentioned application by reshuffling the product quantities of two products and overall product quantity is same. Committee further noted that, PP has provided Primary, Secondary & Tertiary treatment with RO followed by MEE. Out of three JVS results two are within limit and one is exceeding the consented norms. Provided APCs as Dust collector to Hot water generator and Wet scrubber to Pickling section.
					After due deliberation it was decided to grant renewal of consent with increase in CI for short period by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting proportionate BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards exceedance of JVS result and top up the
		-1.1.4 NT- 2) 441 12 04 200			BG with total amount of Rs. 25 Lakh towards operation and miniatous of pollution control system

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					and compliance of consent conditions 2. PP shall upgrade ETP / improve the operation and maintenance of ETP so that achieve the consented norms. By-product mentioned in the application i.e. Ferrous Sulfate shall be mentioned as Hazardous Waste in the consent.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000125988	GOKUL MAULI SUGAR LTD. GAT NO. 69, 70, 71, 72, 76, A/P- TADWAL, TAL AKKALKOT, DIST - SOLAPUR GAT NO. 69, 70, 71, 72, 76, A/P- TADWAL, TAL AKKALKOT, DIST - SOLAPUR AKKALKOT	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of consent for 4500 TCD sugar unit & 14.85 MW Cogeneration unit. Committee also noted that JVS are exceeding the consented limits. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent, by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting BG of Rs.2.5 Lakhs towards exceedance of JVS and submission of Total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. 2. Industry shall submit proposal towards improvement plan of ETP within a month and same shall be implemented within next 3 months so as to achieve consented norms.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000129063	Embio Ltd Plot No. E-21,E- 22/2/3, MIDC	APPROVED Renewal of	30.04.2027	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for mfg of Electrical Wiring Accessories.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Mahad, Dist Raigad Plot No. E- 21,E-22/2/3, MIDC Mahad, Dist Raigad Mahad	Consent		Committee also noted that, PP has segregated trade effluent into strong & weak stream and provided separate treatment system. Committee further noted that, PP has provided necessary air pollution control system and disposing HW as per the provisions of Rule. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent, by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall operate Pollution Control scientifically to achieve the Consented norms. 2. PP shall submit improvement/upgradation plan for O&M of Air Pollution Control system within 15 days and implement the same within 03-month period. 3. PP shall install Sewage Treatment Plant within 03-month period. 4. PP shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of H&OW Rule by adopting online manifest system 5. By forfeiting Bank Guarantee and top-up with Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000130197	B. S. ISPAT LTD., Kh. No. 97, 101 &190 Village - Salori Yensa, Tal- Warora, Dist	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent		Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of Consent for the manufacturing sponge iron – 60,000 MT/A, power generation – 15 MW (by WHRB – 4 MW & by AFBC – 11 MW).

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Chandrapur Warora			Committee also noted that PP has not obtained renewal of consent since 2016, not submitted the details of BGs, design details of ETP, study report towards adequacy of APCs carried out from recognized institute as per earlier consent. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case & issue SCN for refusal of renewal of consent due to above lapses.
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000130536	ACC LTD Sindola Limestone Mine Village - Yenak, Paramdoh, Sindola , Kurli, Chanak, Velabai , Gopalpur , Chanaka & Pardi , Post- Sindola , Taluka:- Wani, District-Yavatmal	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.03.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for i) Limestone Mining - 600000 Ton/year, ii) Limestone Crushing and Transportation- 3490000 Ton/year. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for one year period by imposing following conditions- 1. PP shall submit the copy of renewal of CGWA NOC within three months. 2. PP shall submit the BG of Rs.25.0 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control system and towards compliance of consent and EC conditions.
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000129473	MOIL Limited (formally MANGANESE ORE (INDIA)LTD), Dongri Buzurg	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	01.03.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for Manganese Ore Mine-35000 MT/M. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for one year period by imposing following

^{1&}lt;sup>st</sup> Meeting of 2022-23 (Booklet No. 3) dtd. 13.04.2022 of Consent to Renewal & Amendment)

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Manganese Ore Mine 31, 82,83,90,102,99, 183-185,188,95-97, P.O-Dongri Buzurg ,Tal- Tumsar, Dist- Bhandara.			 PP shall submit the copy of renewal of CGWA NOC within three months. PP shall submit the BG of Rs.25.0 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control system and towards compliance of consent and EC conditions.
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000130831	Sunflag Iron & Steel Co.Ltd, Village : Eklari, Taluka : Mohadi, District : Bhandara	APPROVED Renewal of consent with decrease in CI	31.05.2023	Committee noted that, PP has s applied for renewal of consent with decrease in CI, as earlier consent CI is included cost of offices / Warehouses at Delhi, Chennai, Pune, Mumbai & Faridabad and the assists related to Belgaon Coal Mine now they have bifurcated the same. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP with Primary & Tertiary treatment process and also provided STP for the treatment of the Sewage. JVS of the ETP are within the consented norms and JVS of the STP found exceeding the consented norms. Committee further noted that, PP has provided APCs such as ESP, Wet scrubber and Bag filters for the air pollution sources, out of total 17 source emission results seven are found exceeding the consented norms. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent with decrease in CI, by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting proportionate BG of Rs. 5 Lakh

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					towards exceedance of JVS results and top up the BG with total amount of Rs. 30 Lakh towards operation and miniatous of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall upgrade pollution control systems so that achieve the consented norms.
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000131141	Ordnance Factory Ambajhari, Nagapur – Amrawati Road, Ambazari, Dist. Nagapur	Renewal of consent with increase in CI		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP for the treatment of pickling and plating effluent which is not adequate as the JVS results shows exceedance to parameter of pH, BOD, COD, O&G, Chloride, Cyanide & Chromium. Also PP has not provided scrubber to the Pickling & Plating section. PP has not submitted BG as per earlier consent conditions, Also they have carried out expansion without prior permission. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent for above mentioned non-compliances.
32	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000131074	Air India Ltd., Air Craft Engine Testing Facility, Air India MRO, Plot No. 01, Sector 09, MIHAN, SEZ, Nagpur – 441108	APPROVED Renewal of consent with change in Name	28.02.2026	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with change in Name. Committee also noted that they have obtained ROC for change of name from Air India Ltd to Al Engineering Services Limited. Committee also noted that, PP has engaged in the Testing of Aircraft Engines only and has provided primary

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					ETP with Oil Water separator. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent with change in Name of the unit by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 lakhs towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
33	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000129045	Uttam Galva Steels Ltd., Village Donvat, Khopoli- Pen Road, Tal. Khalapur, Dist. Raigad	Renewal of consent	31.03.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent. Committee also noted that, PP has provided two nos of ETPs with RO, MEE and MVRE (Mechanical Vaporization). PP also has two STPs for the treatment of sewage, JVS results are found within the consented norms. Committee further noted that, PP has provided APCs such as fume extraction systems to the boilers, annealing furnace, Galvanizing furnaces, CCL Incinerator, Tube mill exhausts & electrolyte cleaning line (ECL-II) of CRM unit and scrubbers to ARP plants Committee also noted that, PP has submitted BG of Rs. 7.5 Lakhs as per earlier consent, but another two BGs of the Rs. 50 lakh & 25 Lakh are not renewed After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of renewed BGs.
34	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000129884	Shri Sai Krupa Sugar and Allied Industries Ltd. Tal. Shrigonda Ap. Hiradgaon Shrigonda	Renewal of Consent		Committee noted that, applied for applied renewal of consent for production of Sugar crushing activity with capacity 7500 TCD and Co-gen-40 MW with decrease in CI from Rs.338.44 Crs to Rs.234.02 Crs(i.e.Rs.104.42 Crs). Committee also noted that JVS are exceeding consented standards, Industry has Decrease in CI from Rs.338.44 Crs to Rs.234.02 Crs (i.e.Rs.104.42 Crs) and ETP is oversized. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of renewal of consent for production of Sugar crushing activity with capacity 7500 TCD and Co-gen-40 MW, on following non-compliances: 1. Industry has Decrease in CI from Rs.338.44 Crs to Rs.234.02 Crs (i.e.Rs.104.42 Crs) and failed to submit justification regarding decrease in CI. 2. Effluent treatment capacity is 1000 CMD which is oversize. 3. JVS result are exceeding consented standards.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
35	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000132529	Dinshaws Dairy Foods Pvt Ltd 5 Star Area MIDC Butibori K41 Hingna	Renewal of Consent	31.03.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of consent for dairy product. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for dairy product with amalgamation of Snacks consent, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms. 2. Industry shall submit proposal towards improvement plan of ETP within a month and same shall be implemented within next 3 months so as to achieve consented norms. 3. PP shall comply with Plastic rules. 4. PP shall submit/extend total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
36	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000132280	Anheuser Busch InBev India Limited L-5, MIDC Waluj, NEAR MARATHWADA AUTO CLUSTER Gangapur	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.03.2027	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of consent for Manufacturing Beer & PET bottles. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of consent for Manufacturing Beer & PET bottles, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms. 2. PP shall comply with Plastic rules. 3. PP shall submit/extend total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions
37	MPCB- CONSENT_A	Foundation Brake Manufacturing	APPROVED		Committee noted that, PP has applied for amendment of consent for change of Name and Capital Investment.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	MMENDMEN T- 0000006871	Private Limited., Off .NH-06, Bambhori Tal. Dharangaon, Dist. Jalgaon	Amendment of consent for change in name and Capital Investment		Committee also noted that, PP has obtained ROC for change in name of unit from Foundation Brake Manufacturing Private Limited to Hitachi Astemo Brake System India Private Limited, Also in their earlier consent they have mentioned CI Rs. 197.07 Crs instead of Rs. 215.08 Crs After due deliberation, it was decided to grant amendment of consent for the following: 1. Change of name from Foundation Brake Manufacturing Private Limited to Hitachi Astemo Brake System India Private Limited 2. Change of CI from Rs. 197.07 Crs to Rs. 215.08 Crs
38	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000006989	Tilaknagar Industries Ltd. P.O. Tilaknagar	APPROVED Amendment in Consent	31.08.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for amendment in consent for IMFL 20000 no to 20000 Cases per day. Committee also noted that for the treatment of spent wash PP has provided Bio-methanation plant of capacity-400 m3/day, RO plant of 250 m3/day followed by MEE of capacity 475 m3/day followed by incineration Boiler. Industry having 2 nos of impervious lagoon of capacity 40,000 m3 each. After due deliberation it was decided to grant amendment in consent for IMFL 20000 no to 20000 Cases per day.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
39	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000007256	Maharashtra Seamless Ltd., Plot No. D-114, Ville Bhagad MIDC, Tal. Mangaon, Dist. Raigad	APPROVED Amendment in Consent		Committee noted that, PP has applied for amendment of consent for correction in the product name, addition of DG set and 5.1 category hazardous waste. Committee noted that, Board has granted earlier consent with above mentioned changes, but same was not in the application of their renewal application and hence was not incorporated in the renewal consent order, Now they have mentioned to add " without any chemical activity & surface treatment i.e. Pickling, Electroplating, etc" inn the product name which was in the earlier consent. Also add the DG set of 1010 KVA and Hazardous waste as 5.1 Used / Spent Oil – 1000 Lit/M, these are in the earlier consent. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant amendment of consent for the following 1. correction in the Product name as Seamless Steel Pipes & ERW Pipes (without any chemical activity & surface treatment i.e. Pickling, Electroplating, etc.) instead of Seamless Steel Pipes & ERW Pipes. 2. Addition of DG set (1010 KVA) and Addition of Hazardous waste as 5.1 Used / Spent Oil – 1000 Lit/M.
40	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000007470	Raymond Luxury Cotton Limited T-18/1, Addl. MIDC Nandgaon Peth, Dist. Amravati	APPROVED Amendment in Consent		Committee noted that, PP has applied for Amendment in Consent for Standards in Effluent discharge parameter for non-Dye bath Effluent. Committee noted that, Industry located in MIDC Nandgaon Peth. Board has granted Consent to CETP

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					with the ZLD Condition for Effluent of Non Dye Bath and also give standards for member industries as per CETP Consent. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant amendment for standards for effluent discharge to CETP as per CETP Consent standards.
41	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000007594	Bharat Petroleum Corporation LTD. Manmad Nandgaon Road, Panewadi, Manmad	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate	31.05.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for amendment in consent to operate for change in storage in Tank No. 09 A & 09 B (Biodiesel to Ethanol, Capacity- 3415 KL each), Tank No. 08A (Motor Sprit Oil to Ethanol, Capacity- 200 KI) without change in storage capacity After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of amendment in Consent with following conditions: 1. Industry shall operate pollution control scientifically and achieve the consented norms. 2. Industry shall ensure that Oil Water Separation unit is working efficiently especially during Monsoon. 4. Industry shall store all "A" Class Petroleum Products in floating roof with double seal. 5. Industry shall comply with part C- fugitive emission conditions of GSR 186 applicable for storage and handling of General Petroleum Products. 6. PP Shall ensure the availability of facilities for containing spill during tank/tanker filling operations and in no case shall such spills enter into nearby storm drain.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 7. PP may also explore arranging a secondary vapor treatment system for Tanker loading gantry. 8. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of Pollution Control system and compliance of consent conditions
42	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000007696	AIR INDIA LTD, MRO FACILITY, MIHAN , SEZ, NAGPUR AIR INDIA MRO NAGPUR, PLOT NO 1, SECTOR 9, MIHAN	APPROVED Amendment in Consent for change in Name		Committee noted that, PP has applied for amendment of consent for change of Name and Capital Investment. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained ROC for change in name of unit Air India Ltd to AI Engineering Services Limited. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant amendment of consent for the following 1. Change of name from Air India Ltd to AI Engineering Services Limited.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.